
 
 

 

 

 

WAKE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS                      BID ADDENDUM UPDATE 
 

 

BID Number: 
 
 

 

251-24-205 
 

 
COMMODITY/SERVICE: 

 

BETCO UNTOUCHABLE FLOOR FINISH 
 
 

 
 

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: 

 
     QA-1  

ADDENDUM NAME: 
 

QUESTION-ANSWER 
 

 

 
BUYER: 

 

Jim Jaeger 
RFP DUE DATE/TIME: 

September 15, 2023      2:00 pm ET 

 

 

 

INSTRUCTIONS:    INCLUDES ANSWERS TO RFP QUESTIONS 

                                

VENDOR QUESTIONS WCPSS ANSWERS 

One time delivery or over the course of the year? 

Full truckload quantities can be delivered after the vendor’s receipt 
of WCPSS Purchase Order.   WCPSS prefers all deliveries to be 
completed within a reasonably short period of time.   Bidding 
vendors should specify a delivery schedule timeframe, if needed. 
 
Note: All deliveries to be coordinated with the Custodial Director or 
his designee.   Delivery trucks must be equipped with a lift gate and 
a pallet jack for off-site location delivery. 
 

How will WCPSS pay invoice?  Credit Card, ACH, or check? 

WCPSS to issue a purchase order and will pay for delivered 

product on normal payments terms that the vendor has set up with 

the WCPSS accounts payable department. 

Why brand specific for this bid ?  

4 years ago, WCPSS did a bid for long-term floor care finish.   

Sample products were tested side-by-side and the Betco 

Untouchable was awarded.   This standardization has assisted the 

custodial department in lowering our floor maintenance costs on a 

yearly basis .   

Is this project ONLY to purchase Betco product?  Or, is it for 

the Betco AND refinishing of gym floors ? 

This bid has nothing to do with gym floor refinishing.   Commodity 

purchase of product as specified. 

 
 

WITH THE POSTING OF THIS ADDENDUM, THIS RFP WILL BEGIN A “QUIET PERIOD” UNTIL IT IS OPENED 

 

NO NEW QUESTIONS CAN BE ANSWERED 

 

 
                                                       ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

                                          Purchasing 

1551  R O C K  Q U A R R Y  R O A D  
B U I L D I N G  F  

R A L E I G H ,  N O R T H  C A R O L I N A  2761 0  
P H O N E :  919 . 5 88 . 3 444  

 
 
 


